From: Moore, Michael

Sent: 17 July 2018 14:56

To: 'Small, Martin'

Cc: Wilkinson, David

Subject: RE: Plan: Plan:MK Eaton Leys

Martin,

Thank you for your email confirming that the modifications this Council proposes to make to
policy SD15 address Historic England’s concerns and overcome your objections to the
original version of this policy.

| will be forwarding your email together with my email and enclosures dated today (17 June
2018) to the Programme Officer lan Kemp to inform the Inspector that you are satisfied that
the modifications the Council proposes to make would overcome your original objection.

Regards

Michael Moore

Michael Moore
Senior Planning Officer
Tel: 01908-252352 Mob 07775111204

michael.moore@milton-keynes.gov.uk
http://www.milton-keynes.qgov.uk/planning-policy
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47 - Meet the Planning Service and review our
\ ' Premium Service options

Milton Keynes Council is open between the hours of 9:00 and 17:15. Planning Officers are available
during this time for telephone calls and emails regarding their cases unless otherwise stated.

The Planning Drop-In service is open between 10:00 - 15:30 Monday to Friday in the Civic Offices.
Outside these hours you are still able to email your queries to our Customer Contact Centre on
customerservices@milton-keynes.gov.uk or call on 01908 691691. For information on specific
planning applications please call or email the relevant Planning Officer.

From: Small, Martin [mailto:Martin.Small@HistoricEngland.org.uk]
Sent: 17 July 2018 14:20

To: Moore, Michael

Cc: Wilkinson, David

Subject: [EXT] Plan: Plan:MK Eaton Leys

Dear Michael,

David Wilkinson has passed your e-mail on to me as | am the HE SE Historic Environment
Planning Adviser for Milton Keynes and author of our original comments and further
statement.

I think the latter clearly confirms our position - that if the Modifications proposed are made,
that would overcome our original objection. | am not sure what else you are asking for from
us.

Unfortunately I will not be able to attend the hearing session tomorrow as | have another
commitment, but as our objection would be overcome and we have confirmed that in writing,
I do not think that there is a need for me to do so anyway.


mailto:customerservices@milton-keynes.gov.uk
mailto:Martin.Small@HistoricEngland.org.uk
https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building
https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/premium-planning-service/meet-the-planning-service

Kind regards,

Martin (Small)

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

o~
A Historic England
Ealefy

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic
environment, from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter

We're creating a list of the 100 places which tell England's remarkable story and its impact on the
world; listen to our podcasts to see what's made the list. A History of England in 100
Places sponsored by Ecclesiastical.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless
specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy
or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available.
We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please read our full privacy policy for more information.

From: Moore, Michael

Sent: 17 July 2018 13:02

To: 'david.wilkinson@HistoricEngland.org.uk’

Cc: Seale, Heather

Subject: Urgent: Plan:MK Eaton Leys Historic England Comments

David,

At tomorrow afternoon’s Milton Keynes Local Plan examination session, the
Inspector has asked this Council to confirm the soundness of the strategic site
housing allocations including for policy SD15 land at Eaton Leys including the
planning status of site and heritage assets in relation to Magiovinium.

| appreciate things have moved on since your written statement on this site, copy
attached, was submitted to us. Eaton Leys is now a committed housing site as
outline planning permission has been granted for it , a management plan has been
prepared , your letter of 10 December attached raised no objection to the application
on heritage grounds and conditions for this site are being discharged.

However, as far as our Local Plan is concerned we are proposing to modify policy
SD15 as shown in the table below and amend the policies map to amend the
boundaries of the Eaton Leys housing site to exclude the scheduled Monument, see
attached plan.


https://www.facebook.com/HistoricEngland
https://twitter.com/HistoricEngland
https://www.instagram.com/historicengland/
http://webmail.historicenglandservices.org.uk/k/Historic-England/newsletter_sign_up
https://soundcloud.com/historicengland/sets/100places
https://historicengland.org.uk/100places
https://historicengland.org.uk/100places
http://www.ecclesiastical.com/fororganisations/insurance/heritageinsurance/100-places/index.aspx
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy-cookies/
http://www.historicengland.org.uk/

AddM52 | 54 | SD15

Amend sixth bullet point:

Multi-functional and well-connected public open
space, informal amenity space, children's play
space, open space incorporating the setting of
the scheduled monument and other areas of
archaeological interest, surface water
attenuation and strategic landscaping.

Amend seventh bullet point:

A layout that respects the Scheduled
Monument, its setting and other areas of
archaeological interest by avoiding the
Monument and these areas, allowing their
preservation in situ, to be demonstrated by a
management plan which shall be submitted for
approval in writing by the Council .

The make
the policy
effective
and
consistent
with
national
planning
policy and
to
address
Historic
England’s
concerns.

Can you please confirm the modifications we are making to Plan:MK in the table
above and to the Policies Map satisfy Historic England’s concerns so | can report
this to the Inspector tomorrow?

If any concerns/questions please contact me

Michael Moore
Senior Planning Officer
Tel: 01908-252352

Mob 07775111204

michael.moore@milton-keynes.gov.uk
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Milton Keynes Council is open between the hours of 9:00 and 17:15. Planning Officers are available
during this time for telephone calls and emails regarding their cases unless otherwise stated.

The Planning Drop-In service is open between 10:00 - 15:30 Monday to Friday in the Civic Offices.
Outside these hours you are still able to email your queries to our Customer Contact Centre on
customerservices@milton-

keynes.gov.uk or call on 01908 691691. For information on specific planning applications please call
or email the relevant Planning Officer.



